

CHARLES P. TALBOT

REAL ESTATE, INSURANCE
RENTALS

CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO

ILLEGIBLE

Oct. 4th, 1951.

Mr. Elvis A. Utz,
Gas Engineer,
Oil Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Mr. Utz:

Re: H. L. Nunn, #1 Horson,
NE 1/4 Sec. 26, 23 N.-35 E.

Replying to your letter of Oct. 1st addressed to Mr. H. E. Seward,
they have delayed filing application for a permit on the third well,
but this will be done in the near future. No work on it has been
started, and none will be until the permit is filed and approved.

I had the survey made, and the application partly filled out several days
before I was in Santa Fe, and I thought they were ready to complete
and file it immediately.

The #1 Wallace and #1 Horson are the only two which are active at this time.

Yours very truly,

C. P. Talbot

